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Memorandum -

tdome,
DATE: May 9, 1977w

T Lopwd Covn, e
: 1 - Mr. Adams -
Le §?4" 1 - Mr. Fehl hardrihg 1 '
O .1 =« Mr. Peelman Tosining
: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 1 - Mr. Lawn B ity
ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) -1 - Mr. Mintz Oicossars Soa'y
l - Mr. Daly .
1

- Mr. Cochran

PURPOSE: To advise that the Archivist of the United States has
again corresponded with this Bureau and has set down

conditions under which certain test bullets may be borrowed for

FBI Laboratory testing, which spnditions are not acceptable

to the FBI. do ey 9\0 :

SYNOPSIS: In December, 1976, the FBI requested that the

Archivist make avajiable to the FBI two test bullets
fired from Ogwald's rifle. ter initially approving this
request, thg¢ Archivist thep’denied the request based upon an
agreement tween the Arciivist and the HSCA. By letters
dated 3/11/77 and 4/28/77, the Department was requested to
resolve this matter and to delineate the jurisdiction of this
Bureau. Letter from the Archivist is being acknowledged and
the Department is being advised of the receipt of this letter :
and that the conditions set out are unacceptabie and that
the Bureau foresees no alternative but to return the bullet Q / 7
fragment found in Dallas to the finder as he has __rgg‘:e's}:.%d. -

RrecommenpaTions: EX-103 REC'56. 2 -/ 72—7;/;“ ,lti -

_ 7 (1) -That the.attached letter to the Archivist bg
approved and forwarded. - T %J

% arnevans T Srim. Ve :‘::“

JCL:bam (9)\£9“m .

Enclosures (2) |




Memorandum to Mr. Fehl
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE
° ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA)

(2) That attached memorandum be forwarded to the
Attorney General. )

XX ;'t"*f‘

, . ’
DETAILS: By letter dated 5/4/77, the Archivist of the

United States advised that the FBI could have
access to two test bullets fired from the rifle of Lee Harvey -
Oswald under the conditions that a representative of HSCA
and a representative of the National Archives be present
during testing procedures. ‘These conditions are not acceptabla.

By way of background, in December, 1976, a Dallas resident
furnished to the FBI a bullet allegedly found in the vicinity
of Dealy Plaza, the site of the assassination of President
John F. Kennedy. Since January, 1977, the Archivist has
refused the FBI access to the test bullete from the Oswald
rifle at the request of HSCA.

By memoranda dated 3/11/77 and 4/28/77 the
Department has been requested to resolve this issue and to
delineate the jurisdiction of the FBI in order g: avoid
duplication of investigative effort with the HS These
issues remain unresolved.

It is recommended, therefore, that the letter to

- the Archivist be approved which would acknowledge receipt of his
letter and the memorandum. to the.Attorney General be approved
advising the Department of the continuing impasse and of the
anticipated course of action by the FBI regarding the bullet
found in Dallas. This has been coordinated with the

Laboratory Division.




Mr. Held

-
)

Mr. Adams
The Attorney General May 10, 1977
l// Director, PFBI . JEDERAL GOVER® Mr. Fehl

Mr. Peelman

Mr. Lawn
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE Mr. Mintz

ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) . Mr. Daly
’)0 Mr. Cochran .

hfct’ﬂco is made to my most recent letter dated

April 28, 1977, captioned as above, which reiterated this

Bureau's inability to obtain eomin test bullets from the
National Archives for ballistics comparison. The Archivist
of the United States denied th:l.s access to the PBI at
the request of nsca,

o e e
NN

ﬁ Enc is a copy of the most recent letter of
il Dr. James B. 8, Archivist of the United States, dated
May 4, 1977, with enclosures, which sets out the conditions
~tinder which this Bureau may gain access to the test bullets, .
—~prerey originally turned over to the Archives by the FBI in 1964.
—

Also enclosed is a copy of this Buroan s

ledgement of that letter ﬁway 10 02 //7; 70 9'7

The FBI cannot agree to th:l.- eompron.hc which

tly impugnes the integrity of this Bureau and attacks
validity and trustworthiness of ocur Laboratory examinationm,
can this Bureau comprehend how such encroachment by the

= on.an mn-:igauv- nt;c:ivithinu the criminal JUrisdie— =
e of the PBI is a proper leg slative function. -
o - 7 NAY 12 &7
b=t “:  gSince the impasse between the HSCA, the Archivist,

y and the PBI has continued to remain unresolved for thepagte—e —. '
S months, the PBI foresees no other alternative in this

matter but to return the bullet fragment to the findc: in.

Dallas as he has requested.
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= Assistant Attorney Gcne:nl. )
Criminal Division (Enclosures .

ncs. Traioing
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The Attorney General

"See memorandum, Peelman t& Pehi dated 5/971%, "
captioned "Bouse Select COmi:ttoe on A sassinationc e
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. may 10, 1977 W
OBUL Sovomgsy . :
1l - Mr. Held W
Dr. James BJ Rhoads st \!
Archivist the United s’hu. i - g‘ :,d;']'." S8
National Akchives and ™ 1 - M. pe 1 Y
Records Service — — 1 - M ewn? R
'uhington Ve ' Co ™ 20408 i' - Mr. Mintz - {\.\\
- Mr. Daly AN
Dear Dr. Rhoads: 1 - Mr. Cochran -

This will acknowledge recesipt of your letter,
with enclosures, dated May 4, 1977.’,{

The conditions stipulated in your letter under
which you would agree to loan the test bullets to the FBI
are not satisfactory. The desire of the 7BI to obtain the
test bullets is based upon this Bureau's criminal jurisdic-
m l.:b :::1- investigation and is neither negotiable nor

tr. -

T have taken the liberty of forwarding a copy ot

your letter, with enclosures, to the Attorney General
of the mu.ud States for departmental reviev and resolu uno)

 Sincerely S{iﬁn LD~ /I 7292
‘g YT € W, Keile . .18 817
' “'{MAY“W’ Clarence M. Kelley S _JA/

| Director --—""""{,

‘ FBl

- g R / .
J’J 1 -,-'rho M:torney General (g$ani-separately) ' Q [‘
—e __1_ = The Deputy M:torncy General - (ggnt. “pugtgly)
Bup 40 ’ ’
s el - Assistant M:tcrney General .. (g'éng- arats . - .
Aom e Criminal Division ) aﬁy):': — o
—— mmrmim Mr. Robert L. Keuch Mo & P Nos Mg
“m"_— o S ses. Dir | 171 T, 3" lav
4= —3- -~ Assistant Attornoy General (Yl ae: N—m,{;;“"“——‘
temeny . Office of I@gillatitge Afgzigratel")' Laberat 1 M-c-———-“a__
twdom—JCLibam (14) NOTE: forandud, P to Fehl, 5/9/17,
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